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Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: C-1981-008, TR-81, RCE 
1 message

Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) <ttennyson@tristategt.org> Tue, Oct 31, 2017 at 10:34 AM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Brock,

 

We have reviewed the reclama�on cost es�mate for TR-81 and concur with the es�mate as provided.  Thanks.

 

Tony

 

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock [mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2017 9:20 AM 
To: Tennyson, Tony (Colowyo) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: C-1981-008, TR-81, RCE

 

Tony,

 

Here is the cost estimate for TR81.

 

Comments?

 

Brock

 

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Musick - DNR, Jason <jason.musick@state.co.us> 
Date: Tue, Oct 31, 2017 at 9:05 AM 
Subject: C-1981-008, TR-81, RCE 
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us> 

Good morning Brock,

 

Attached is the Division's RCE associated with the proposed tasks for TR81.  The majority of the costs involve
transporting the coal stockpile to a certified landfill.  Tri-State did not provide information as to the reclamation and
disposal of the coal stockpile in the event that the material could no longer be accepted at the Nucla power station.  As
such, the Division is required to estimate the costs if the work were to be conducted by the Division.
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Please let me know if you have any questions or comments.

 

Thanks. 

 

--

Jason Musick

Environmental Protection Specialist III

Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567 x 8134  |  F 303.832.8106  

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO  80203

jason.musick@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us 

 

 

 

--

Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8142  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 720.774.0040

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

brock.bowles@state.co.us  |  http://mining.state.co.us
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